



Tareque Yousuf

Tarequeyousuf@gmail.com | +8801932733722

Sector-12, Uttara, Dhaka,

Bangladesh.

Details

I've studied Computer Science and Engineering at IUBAT. I'm also a LICT certified web developer. Rest of the skills I've learned by watching Lynda and Udemy professional courses. I'm also grateful to some YouTube channels. I've worked on freelancing platforms like Upwork and Freelancer, and currently working on Fiverr.

I have been working on Fiverr since 2016 and am a level 2 seller and completed 163 projects and counting with all 5-star reviews. I've also designed and developed about 300+ websites for clients outside freelancing platforms.

I've worked on different websites like ecommerce, real estate, fitness, gym, blog, business, educational, food, restaurant, bar, drop shipping, medical, amazon affiliate, musician portfolio, photographer portfolio, tattoo parlor, plumbing and others.

I always value my client's business and take projects seriously. My clients find me easy to work with, communicate and helpful. I have a reputation among my clients for providing 100% completed work, satisfaction, providing free tutorials, and free consultation.

I've worked with the brands like Sonic Relief, Beatclouds, Engeenuity, Ways to Market, Wilton Wings, Bellezini and Myszak and Partners.

Employment History

WordPress Web Designer & Developer – Fiverr

Nov, 2016 – Present

Web Designer – WeeBros

Mar, 2015 – Present

Lead Web Developer – IUBAT

Aug, 2018 - Jul, 2019

Other Work History

Web Designer & Developer – Tuor and Associates Private Limited

Nov, 2015 – Oct 2018

Responsibility: Design and developing the website, Managing the website and social media.

Web Designer & Developer – DEFRANCORP: Business & Marketing Plans Consultant

Feb, 2016– Oct 2022

Responsibility: Design and developing various websites for the company clients' and consultation. I've designed over 25 websites for the company.

Education

B.Sc. – IUBAT

Jan, 2013 - Jan, 2017

Certified PHP Developer – LICT

May, 2016 - Feb, 2017

WordPress Development Courses – Lynda

Jan, 2014 - Jun, 2014

Web Development Courses – Udeemy

Jan, 2014 - Jan, 2016

Personal Skills

- Willingness to work with emerging alternative technologies
- Always positive, regardless of the challenge ahead
- Developing professional relationships with clients
- Excellent communication and personal-interaction skills
- Can work in fast-paced environment while maintaining attention to detail
- Willingness to take ownership of projects and see them through to completion
- Communicating ideas clearly to both technical and non-technical audiences

Web Design Skills

- Comprehensive and working knowledge of web-based programming languages like HTML, CSS, & wordpress based website design and development
- Turning broad, conceptual ideas into highly creative visual websites
- Keeping up to date with current and emerging web technologies through relevant blogs, Publications and events
- Previously worked on high volume Websites across a wide variety of desktop and mobile browsers
- Deep understanding of wordpress and wordpress based Themes and Plugins along with various add-ons
- Integrating new technologies into existing web properties
- Experience of Design Patterns, Frameworks and Architecture
- Experience of designing ecommerce, real estate, fitness, gym, blog, business, educational, food, restaurant, bar, drop shipping, medical, amazon affiliate, musician portfolio, photographer portfolio, tattoo parlor, plumbing and others
- Experienced in Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Experienced in Designing Logo, Icons, and Banners
- Highly experienced in customization of any wordpress based themes, plugins and add-ons
- Highly experienced in with any page builder applications like WPBakery Page Builder, Elementor and others
- Highly experienced with cPanel, Google, Bing search console and related fields
- Good understanding of Digital marketing, SEO and affiliate marketing
- Highly experienced in GoDaddy, Bluehost, NameCheap based web application dashboard
- Experienced in Microsoft word, PowerPoint, Excel, TechSmith Camtasia and Almost all text editors
- Developing and providing maintenance support for WordPress sites
- Migrating websites from other platforms to WordPress
- Integrating and setting up plugins like WPML, WooCommerce, Membership, etc.
- Optimizing page speed of WordPress sites
- Implementing SEO best practices in WordPress sites
- Creating responsive website designs
- Working under tight deadlines
- Handling multiple projects at the same time
- Producing high-quality work with a strong focus on detail

Links

[Portfolio Website](#) | [Agency Website](#) | [Work Samples Videos](#) | [Tutorials Channel](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Notable Works

harisridhar.com	engeenuity.com	powerliftfitness.net
dubai vape.store	sonicrelief.com	bellezini.de
carpetinstallationguide.com	lorinaalbarado.com	jstrongfit.com
mparchdev.com	bliteinvestmentsllc.com	enjoyshanghai.com
romainsplumbing.com	solarmatelights.com	defrancorp.com
football-eyeq.com	freeana.com	petsbiotic.com
leadforequity.com	iubat.edu	vascularbillingpartners.com
ilanahecht.com	angiemariocreations.com	courtneylashawnphotography.com